
Qeteear 23, i«S» 

Mr. J. B. Ladd. fiee President 
Consolidated Oil * Cu, 1*4. 
312 United States Battens! lank aldg. 
Dwvtr 2, Coiorade 

Dear Mr. Leddt 

lor che l««t e«v«ral weeks ws have bean stweying yew* 
proposal ce deepen aad at tens t « tell eeawletlea in ear jelatly 
owned Cavernasan Owens Well ne. 1-7 located ia the Hf% ef 
ftectioo 7, T. 31 ft. 12 w., ten Jean Canary, lav ftaxlee. 

tfe have OSSM ts> the eanelaeie* that we are net watjr 
awca interested ia this atwnssslt fi**t» aaeaaee Cols will 
luia continued to ee «n excellent iiredwtsf ef Haaawarda gee; 
end second, there Is ne Dakota devaiewneat within a alia and 
three quarters et this vai l , aad we am net, tbarefera, ewffaring 
drainage. 

Aa far aa we are oaaeerned ws weald wash prater te 
centinwe te yradwcs tha Wasawagdja fa mat taw, which ta data haa 
aade in excess of 100,080,000 cable feet ef gas, and eat take 
a chance an injuring thia foiwetien by attaast lng a dwal aaa>> 
pletien, A study wf tha existing Dafceta ceewletione indicates 
that tha predectiew vaclea considerably thtsaghsat tha area, 
aad it la poss Ibla that tha ecenaarfss ef tha najasricy af cha 
Dakota walls way ha aargiaal, at laaat teewltlaa, ta laagrtassi 
payouts. 

Therefor*, it is aanr rhangar that wa should wait until 
•are Dakota coupletions are aada and wa haw* aaro ereduaclv* 
bieoery before risking a recce*latiex af awr Owaas Ma. 1*7 wall. 

Years very truly. 

CC - E . L . falelea 
H. J . a runt 

ILLEGIBLE 


